
LegislativeHearings - Fwd: Casement info.  /. 1336 Hartford. St. Paul 

  
Please find the information on the casement windows we spoke about for 1336 Hartford home.  Let me know what 
your thoughts are.  Thanks for your time.  
 
Thanks, 
Casey McGrath 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
Begin forwarded message: 
 

From: Julie Dale <jdale@mdgbyss.com> 
Date: November 7, 2011 11:20:29 AM CST 
To: "wcasey@adaptablebuilders.com" <wcasey@adaptablebuilders.com> 
Subject: Casement info 
 

 
 
 
 
Julie Dale 
Shaw/Stewart Lumber CO. 
Window Division 
(D) 612-238-4212 
(F) 612-331-7212 
(C) 651-775-1420 
 
www.shawstewartlumberco.com  
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Admin_Ricoh@shawstewartlumberco.com [mailto:Admin_Ricoh@shawstewartlumberco.com]  
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 10:17 AM 
To: Julie Dale 
Subject:  
 
This E-mail was sent from "RNPC405C3" (Aficio MP 5500). 
 
Scan Date: 11.07.2011 11:16:46 (-0500) 
Queries to: Admin_Ricoh@shawstewartlumberco.com 

From:    W Casey McGrath <wcasey@adaptablebuilders.com>
To:    LegislativeHearings LegislativeHearings <legislativehearings@ci.stpaul.m...
Date:    11/7/2011 1:54 PM
Subject:    Fwd: Casement info.  /. 1336 Hartford. St. Paul
Attachments:   20111107111646742.pdf
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